= Legistar # 140188
DISTRICT: 6

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First Requested
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
X Other Business (Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott Nichaus, Village Manager
DATE: Apri] 28, 2014 (B of T) DATE: May 15,2014
TITLE: Kiwanis Club of L.ombard House Walk Banner

SUBMITTED BY: Carl Goldsmith, Director of Public Works 5/

BACKGROQUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

The Department of Public Works recommends the approval of a request from the Kiwanis Club
of Lombard to place temporary banners on Village owned property for the promotion of their
House Walk from May 12, 2014 through May 19, 2014.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SQURCE

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date

Finance Director X A Date

Village Manager X _ g/ :;ﬁ% ﬁ&g LA ¢ Date ﬁ’/ / 2;// &/

NOTE: Blaterials must be submitted to / approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 pm. Wednesday. prior to the
Agenda Distribution,




